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CCPS RFP # 24-09 – Perryville High School – New Field House Project 

ADDENDUM #1 

This addendum is to answer questions asked via email and/or at the non- mandatory walk-

through meeting held on November 16, 2023. Proposers and related parties will be responsible 
to have read and understand all documents, the scope of work, addenda and all related 

solicitation documents issued. These documents will become attached to and part of the 

solicitation and award of bid contract. 

ITEM No. 1 SEE ATTACHED PRE-BID/SITE VISIT SIGN-IN SHEETS. 

ITEM No. 2 SEE ATTACHED CIVIL SITE PLAN C-1 

ITEM No. 3 PROJECT MANUAL PAGE 16 - SECTION 00 31 00 – 

AVAILABLE PROJECT INFORMATION 

2. Notes on above:

C. Work hours for this project are 7:00 AM – 4:00 PM during the summer,

Monday – Friday, except holidays. After school begins, work hours are 3:00 –

11:00 PM. Weekends and holidays are to be agreed upon with CCPS.

- Because this project is outside of the school building work hours will not be

restricted to these guidelines.  Contractor may work during school hours.

Weekends and holidays should still be agreed upon with CCPS.

ITEM No. 4 BUS LANE – can be used outside of bus period (bus times are approximate) 

7:10AM – 7:45AM 

2:00PM – 2:40PM 

QUESTION 1:  Is there a published budget? 

ANSWER 1: There is not a published budget but we hope to be in the range of our last bids 

which was about 1.2 with within reason materials increase. 



CCPS RFP #24-09 Perryville High School – New Field House Project 

QUESTION 2:  Is this a hand delivered bid, or through eMMA? 
ANSWER 2: This is a hand delivered bid, not submitted through eMMA.  You may hand 
deliver or mail but it must be received by 2:00PM on December 21, 2023. 
 
 
QUESTION 3: Will there be designated parking? 
ANSWER 3: Yes, we will work with the school to identify a designated parking area 
 
 
QUESTION 4: Will there be a trailer? 
ANSWER 4: No, we will not provide a trailer 
 
 
QUESTION 5: Is sewer and water run? 
ANSWER 5: Not to the site, but can be tied into within approximately 100 ft.  Tie in at sub 
level of current press box building 
 
 
QUESTION 6: Is there a transformer for power? 
ANSWER 6: Power can be accessed from the boiler room or the current press box building 
 
 
QUESTION 7: Are the code changes from the previous bid highlighted or do contractors who 
bid previously need to sniffed out? 
ANSWER 7:  Changes from previous plan versions are not highlighted, most are just references, 
some changes in plumbing  
 
 
QUESTION 8: Are there existing underground utilities? 
ANSWER 8:  Yes, they will be marked 
 
 
QUESTION 9: Tile in the shower are large with a sloped floor? 
ANSWER 9: Would be ok with mosaic in showers 
 
 
QUESTION 10: MBE? 
ANSWER 10: No, this is a locally funded project with no MBE or prevailing wage requirements 
 
 
QUESTION 11: Will the football field be in use? 
ANSWER 11: Yes 
 
 



CCPS RFP #24-09 Perryville High School – New Field House Project 

QUESTION 12: Is there a lay down area for materials identified? 
ANSWER 12: No 
 
 
QUESTION 13: Is there a dumpster location identified?  
ANSWER 13: No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Authorized Signature/Date: ______________________________________________  
 
Printed Name/Title: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Contractor Name: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: __________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                         

 
*Note: Bidder must sign and submit Addenda with the proposal submission. The same person 

signing the Addenda acknowledgement(s) must sign the Bid Form. 
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